Barlow, Steven

From: Saunders, Anne Curtis <ACSaunders@mcguirewoods.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Barlow, Steven

Subject: RE: Bond Issuance Costs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Steven,
You can anticipate $75,000 for our fees.

Thanks,
Anne Curtis

Anne Curtis Saunders

Associate

McGuireWoods LLP

T: +1 804 7754397 | M: +1 434 594 5161
acsaunders@mecguirewoods.com

From: Saunders, Anne Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 10:30 AM
To: 'Barlow, Steven' <Steven.Barlow@viennava.gov>
Subject: RE: Bond Issuance Costs

Thanks, Steven! | will touch base with Mike and get back to you with an estimate.

As an aside, did you mean to include Jenn Diercksen on this e-mail? | see a Jennifer got the e-mail, but it looks like
someone with the Town.

Thanks again,
Anne Curtis

Anne Curtis Saunders

Associate

McGuireWoods LLP

T: +1 804 7754397 | M: +1 434 594 5161
acsaunders@mecguirewoods.com

From: Barlow, Steven <Steven.Barlow@viennava.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Dinges, Jennifer <Jennifer.Dinges@viennava.gov>; Saunders, Anne Curtis <ACSaunders@mcguirewoods.com>
Cc: Tuohy, Mary <Mary.Tuohy@viennava.gov>; Xu, Kevin <Kevin.Xu@viennava.gov>

Subject: Bond Issuance Costs

**EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**




Good morning all,

| want to make sure | have all of my ducks in order for purchasing requirements related to the Bond Issuance
Costs. | believe some of these quotes/invoices will need to be approved by Council. Can you send me the
following quotes:

e Davenport Bond Issuance Cost

e McGuire Woods Bond Counsel Cost

e SP Credit Rating Cost

e Moodys Credit Rating Cost

And any other costs associated with bond issuance. And expense over $5,000 needs a purchase order. Any
expense over $75,000 needs Council approval. The next available Council approval date is December 8™, prior to
closing on the 16™.

Thanks,
Steven
L Steven Barlow, CPA
z r@ Director of Finance / Treasurer
o

ToWHGE Phone: 703-255-5759
VIENNA Email: Steven.Barlow@yviennava.gov
ks 127 Center St., S.
Vienna, VA 22180
www.viennava.qov

*** VIRGINIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION NOTICE ***

NOTICE: This e-mail and any of its attachments may constitute
a public record under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.
Accordingly, the sender and/or recipient listed above may be
required to produce this e-mail and any of its attachments to
any requester unless certain limited and very specific
exemptions are applicable.

Town of Vienna, Virginia

Website: http://www.viennava.gov

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/TownofViennaVA
Twitter: http://www.twitter.com/TownofViennaVA

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.



